

From: Tsimikas, Katie (Whitehouse)
Sent: Fri, 28 Mar 2025 17:21:27 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy

You don't often get email from katie_tsimikas@whitehouse.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Sydney, I am just following up to see if 3:00 pm will work for the conference call? Please let me know when you have a second. Thank you so much, Katie

From: Tsimikas, Katie (Whitehouse)
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 12:40 PM
To: 'Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)' <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy

Hello Sydney,

RI State Scheduler here. Thank you for reaching out on this. The Senator can talk at 3:00 pm, if that works with Secretary Duffy.

Nisa Pistachio, Dan Dudis & Andrew Perlstein will join the Senator on this call.

We can use this call-in number: (b)(6) // Access code: (b)(6)

Please let me know if this works on your end.

Katie

Katie Lynn Mosunic-Tsimikas

RI Scheduler | Office of U.S. Senator Sheldon Whitehouse
170 Westminster Street, Suite 200 • Providence, RI 02903

(b)(6) office • (b)(6) cell
Katie_Tsimikas@whitehouse.senate.gov

www.whitehouse.senate.gov



From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 12:18 PM
To: Greene, Nick (Whitehouse) <Nick_Greene@whitehouse.senate.gov>

Cc: Tsimikas, Katie (Whitehouse) <Katie_Tsimikas@whitehouse.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Call with Secretary Duffy

Thanks so much to both of you!

From: Greene, Nick (Whitehouse) <Nick_Greene@whitehouse.senate.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 12:17 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Tsimikas, Katie (Whitehouse) <Katie_Tsimikas@whitehouse.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Sydney,

Adding Katie Tsimikas our RI scheduler to see if she can make work!

Thanks!
Nick

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 9:53 AM
To: Greene, Nick (Whitehouse) <Nick_Greene@whitehouse.senate.gov>
Subject: FW: Call with Secretary Duffy

Hi Nick! I just sent below to Rebecca but got her OOO. Thanks for your help with this!

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 9:50 AM
To: rebecca_tulloch@whitehouse.senate.gov
Subject: Call with Secretary Duffy

Hello Rebecca,

Happy Friday! The Secretary would appreciate the opportunity to speak with Senator Whitehouse today about Rhode Island projects. Would he have time this afternoon? The Secretary is free after 1:30pm. If this doesn't work please let me know another time that might work for him. I appreciate your assistance with this call!

Thank you!
Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick
Director of Scheduling & Operations

Office of the Secretary | Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave SE